Agenda ltem: &

MEMORANDUM

TO:

Programs, Projects and Operations Subcommittee

FROM: Jean Friends Tait, Purchasing Agent and Bill Warren, Assistant Q&M

Superintendent

DATE: October 3, 2006
Re: Purchase of the 2007 Mack Dump Truck

In conjunction of the approval of the FY 2007 budget, request for bid for the purchase of
a FY 2007 Mack Dump Truck was received and opened on October 3, 2006 at 2:00 p.m.
in the District Office. The bid summary sheet is attached for your review. The staff
recommendation is as follows:

One - 2007, Mack Dump Truck (Bid Item A): The staff recommends that

the low and best bid of $110,497 from Wise-Mack be accepted with trade-
in of the District’s 1985 Mack Dump Truck, serial
#1M2B126C7FA010820.

The 2007 Mack Dump Truck bid submitted by Wise-Mack comes to an expensed total of
$110,497. The budgeted amount for this truck is $124,000.

It is the staff’s recommendation that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board that the
lowest and best bid of $110,497 from Wise-Mack for the 2007 Mack Dump Truck be
accepted.
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